
From: Michael Kozij
To: Joulia Whittleton
Subject: RE: Natural areas map
Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 11:13:15 AM
Attachments: Natural Areas Map.png

Child Lake Meadows Natural Area.png
Caribou River Natural Area.png

Hi Joulia,

  Here is a map of the  2 local Natural Areas... as well as  a close up of each.  Only the Child Lake area
is of any value for hay.
Fish and Wildlife along with Environment and Parks are revaluating the possibility to hay these areas
and others given the severe drought situation we are in this year.  We are asking  clients to please
submit an application and we will evaluate on a case by case basis. Those applications that were
previously denied will be contacted should the decision change.
  Hope this helps!

Michael Kozij, RPFT
Operations and Approvals Section Head
Peace Region
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development-Operations
Box 520 Fort Vermilion, AB
Office: 780-927-8204
Cell: 780-841-8788
Fax: 780-927-4455
Email: Michael.Kozij@gov.ab.ca
"Believe on the Lord Jesus Christ and you will be saved" Acts 16:31

-----Original Message-----
From: Joulia Whittleton [mailto:jwhittleton@mackenziecounty.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:55 PM
To: Michael Kozij
Subject: Natural areas map

Hi Michael,

Would it be possible to obtain a map showing which lands are designated as "natural areas" with the
County?  Councillors will be discussing the denials of a couple requests from the locals to hay slough
areas on public lands due to these being "natural areas", and a map will be helpful.  Thank you

Joulia Whittleton
Mackenzie County
(via I-Phone)
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail.
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